
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
DATE:  November 3, 2016 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: 2016 Sewer Interceptor Repair and Replacements IFB-4297-16-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q.  Would the City accept Manhole SprayGlass rehabilitation as and approved alternate to the 
current specifications? 
 
A.  The Manhole SprayGlass rehabilitation submittals have been reviewed and approved. 

 
2. Q.  GJ references use of Persigo dying beds for clean & cctv debris.  Will sub then need to 

haul off and pay disposal fees once dry?  Or will GJ be accepting and taking care of the 
debris? 
 
A.  Correct. 

 
3. Q.  Page 53 references install as pull in ASTM F1743 but later mentions that the install be 

inversion.  In this diameter, it should be inversion only or a choice as ASTM F1743 AND ASTM 
F1216.  Please clarify. 
 
A.  This is Contractor’s choice. 

 
4. Q.  Page 54 references AISC only; page 49 references curing resin using water.  Can the 

owner clarify if both methods are allowed? 
 
A.  Both shall be allowed. 

 
5. On the abandonment of MH’s, is that to take place before or after CIPP Installation? As it sits 

right now per detail MH-3, the cross braces will either interfere with the lining (if they want it 
done before) or not be able to be placed (if after lining). 
 
A.  Abandonment of manholes shall take place following CIPP installation. 

 
6. Q.  Being that we are installing cleanouts on top of live service connections, do we need to 

anticipate bypassing each service 24/7 during the CIPP install? 



   

A.  Correct.  Note that these cleanouts are located at services to businesses.  The contractor 
will be responsible for bypass during business hours. 24/7 bypass may not be necessary. 
 

7. Q.  Do inverts of the MH’s need to be rehabbed that will require bypass? Don’t see anything in 
the spec but just want to make sure, this will impact our bypass days. 
 
A.  No, the manholes are to be rehabbed from spring line up. 

 
8. Q.  Can we elect to trench “G” Road instead of installing the (2) 18” Casing? 

 
A.  Yes 

 
9. Q.  On page 49 of the Specifications, 3.1.1, the last sentence: “In addition, at least 50,000 

linear feet of the product shall have been in successful service within the State for a minimum 
of five years.”  We have seen this in other projects and have requested that the “State” 
requirement be removed.  With millions of feet of CIPP installed across the US, and previously 
with other companies, we do not feel the sewers in Colorado are different in any way that 
would dictate that this requirement is necessary.  WE do not have the footage, especially at 
the diameter similar to this scope, installed in the state, however I believe you will see that our 
CIPP products meet or exceed all other requirements and our personnel has the expertise 
necessary to complete this project to your expectations. 
  
On page 50 of Specifications, 3.1.3, the first sentence: “Both the rehabilitation manufacturing 
and installation processes shall operate under a quality management system which is third-
party certified to ISO 9000…”  This is another requirement that we see often and request it be 
removed.  Our CIPP Manufacturer is ISO certified and we can provide Proof of the 
Certification.  We technically do not ISO certify the installation process, in fact I believe only 
one company did certify the installation process, when there was only one company in the 
industry.  It is not necessary to certify the installation process when the Manufacturer trains 
and certifies the installer to install the CIPP product under the quality management process 
required to be a certified in installer of the product. 
 
A. Pertaining to this question, for this project, the criteria as set forth in the solicitation 

documents shall remain. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


